

Gokhan Cetik

Agency Manager

Gemlik, Turkiye ⊠ gokhancetik@outlook.com 3 +90-540-2630828

Date of Birth : 21/01/1966

Marital Status : Married Military Service : Done

Driving Licence: A – B – D1

ABOUT

I have 30 years of experience in the Maritime, Ship Agency, Port Operation sectors. After working for many years, I continued to work as a manager in the Ship Agency company where I retired.

During my employment, I specialized in the processes covering the entire process such as establishing the necessary contacts with domestic and foreign customers and ship owners, correspondence, preparing offers and proforma invoices, carrying out all operational transactions during the ship port stay processes, preparing final accounts during the ship departure, and following up on payments.

I have coordinated crew change procedures.

I also have experience in the following subjects:

- Project shipping experience
- Cross country trade and shipment experience and sending to all location around the world.
- · Knowledge of import and export rules and experience dealing with customs globally.
- Courier/truck/sea transport experience
- Oversized cargo transport experience
- Experience in getting quotes and in negotiating with forwarders and in reaching agreement with them.
- Participating in international sectoral fairs, promoting the company and finding new customers and suppliers.

I have no travel restrictions, I am special passport holder, I don't need visa for shengen countries.

WORK EXPERIENCES

Port Agency Manager

Blue Water Shipping İstanbul Türkiye

2024/09 – 2024/12 (The job was terminated due to the company closing the department)

Agency Manager

Gemar Shipping Agency Co. Gemlik Turkiye

1993 - 2024

Operation Chief

Gemtrans Shipping Gemlik Turkiye

1991 - 1993

Cargo operation / planning

Gemport (Gemlik Port Container-General Cargo-Ro/Ro Terminal)

1990 - 1991

Operation

Tranship Shipping Agency

1986 - 1990

EDUCATION

Anadolu University

Faculty of Business Administration

2nd grade dropout

LANGUAGES

Turkish (Native)

English (Professional working)

INTERESTS: Riding motorcycle, Travel